
From: Fugere, Raymond G.
Sent: 9/10/2013 4:59:36 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Vegetation Management Question

Let's go with tomorrow, I will be in the office around 8:00 am and am free all morning. Just 
call me when it works for you.

"Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

6:00 or tomorrow morning works. Whichever works better for you. What time in the morning would be best for 
you? My only conflict is 8:30-9:30 tomorrow.

On Sep 10,2013, at 4:50 PM, "Fugere, Raymond G."
<raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto :raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:

I will be on Bart at that time, but should be at the airport around 6:00pm or my office first thing in the morning.

"Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com» wrote:

Ray,

Would 5:00 work? I'm just finishing up meeting and need to head back to my office.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Sep 10,2013, at 4:36 PM, "Fugere, Raymond G."
<raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov><mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov»
wrote:

Meredith:
I just got out of the High Speed Rail rule making, and am free to talk now. Sorry for the later response. 
Ray

From: Allen, Meredith [MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com><mailto:MEAe@pge.com>] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:38 AM 
To: Fugere, Raymond G.
Subject: Vegetation Management Question

Ray,
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Do you have a few minutes this afternoon to discuss a veg management issue in Sonoma? Would 1:30 or 3:30 
work?

Thanks,
Meredith
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